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Addendum #1 
ITB # 62-24, Jack Russell Stadium Outfield Wall Padding 

September 19, 2024  
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following addendum serves to provide clarification and to 
answer the questions received on ITB # 62-24, Jack Russell Stadium Outfield Wall Padding   
 
Question 1: Can bidders bid on product only? 
Answer to Question 1:  This bid pertains exclusively to the Jack Russell Stadium Outfield 
Wall Padding project. It must align with the specifications outlined in the solicitation which 
includes installation. 
 
Question 2: Can bidders submit multiple bids? 
Answer to Question 2:  Responsive bidders shall only place one bid per qualified company.  
 
Question 3: Please clarify the item Advertise Tampa Bay Times (line i.28) 
Answer to Question 3:  This is the newspaper that the City uses to advertise their 
solicitations. 
 
Question 4: Can installation potentially take place in January?   
Answer to Question 4:  Installation will need to be completed by December 31, 2024, as the 
site will need to be fully operational in January 2025. 
 
Question 5: On page (15) of the bid documents it says: 
Vendor shall be in full compliance with the Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board (CILB) 
Laws and all rules and regulations issued pursuant thereto. To be eligible for award, the vendor 
shall be a registered contractor in the State of Florida with the class of license required by the 
Department of Business and Professional Regulation (DBPR) for the work required to be 
performed in this Bid. Vendor must submit proof of applicable licenses with bid submittal. Our 
company sells and installs padding all over the United States.  We do not require our installers to 
get licensed in the state that they install our padding.  This has never been an issue in the past.    
Answer to Question 5:   To be considered responsive, bidders shall be licensed as a 
General Contractor or Building Contractor with the Department of Business and 
Professional Regulation (DBPR) or Pinellas County Construction Licensing Board 
(PCCLB). 
 
Question 6: There is an additional 58’ of padding the extends beyond the right field foul pole.  Is 
this are not receiving new pads? 
Answer to Question 6:  There are two pads on each side of the foul poles, with no additional 
pads on either side. 
 
 
Question 7: On page (17) it says: 
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PROJECT DURATION: The project shall be completed by December 31, 2024. Yet, the Council 
authorization doesn’t happen until November sometime as well as the contract beginning.   
Answer to Question 7:  The Bid Timeline is tentative and subject to change.  Council’s 
authorization may not be required for this award.  Reference Answer to Question 4 above. 
 
 
End of Questions and Answers  
 
 
All other dates and terms and conditions remain the same in this Invitation to Bid. 
 
 
End of Addenda 
 


